

UO Safety Advisory Committee

NOVEMBER 21, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Attendance: "X" indicates present

	PRIMARY MEMBERS		ALTERNATE MEMBERS		Ex Officio Members		Ex Officio Members
	Chris Meade (Human Resources)		Brittney Jayne (Human Resources)		André Le Duc (SRS)		
X	Dean Walton (United Academics)		TBD (United Academics)		Jeremy Chambers (EHS)	X	
	Devon Shea (Athletics)		Charles Dougherty (Athletics)		Katie Jones (EHS)	X	
	Karrie Goosmann (Health Center)		Debra McLaughlin (Health Center)		Sara Vitagliano (EHS)	X	
	Gary Malone (SEIU)	X	Ruby Thompson (SEIU)		Lisa Taylor (Risk Management)	X	
X	Chris Hampton (EMU)		David Flock (EMU)		Jennifer Clark (SRS)		
	Jackie Christiansen (EC Cares)		Jeani Williams (EC Cares)				
X	Ruben Moreno Eusse (Housing)	X	Farrah Meade (Housing)				
	Theodora Ko Thompson (SEIU)		Louie Vidmar (SEIU)		VISITORS / GUESTS		
	Scott Clark (UOPD)		TBD		Laurie Graham (EHS)		
	Pat Rankin (CPFM)		TBD (CPFM)				
X	Shawn Kahl (OA Council)		Sarah Allen (Advancement OA Council)				
X	Cody Weaver (SRC)		Tom Huston (SRC)				
	Wade Young-Jelinek (OA Council)	X	Kyle Harshbarger (OA Council)				
	Steve Stuckmeyer	X	Haily Griffith				

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION ITEMS
Accident/Injury Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The committee reviewed the October 2019 Accident & Incident Summary Report. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> None
Review Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The committee reviewed the October 2019 meeting minutes. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Meeting minutes approved
Old Business:	DISCUSSION	ACTION ITEMS

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Determine new date recurrence for building inspections 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Make sure date works for SEIU members' schedules
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> SAC Membership appointment letters 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> SRS to follow-up
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sue Buckendorf of SAIF in Salem conducted the annual Accident Investigation for the committee in October 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> N/A
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> New Committee Chairs Ruby Thompson and Shawn Kahl 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Announcement of new Chair Ruby Thompson
New Business:	DISCUSSION	ACTION ITEMS
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Goggles and face shields discussion 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Haily Griffith will provide defogger samples to committee
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> SAIF Accident Investigation training 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Jeremy will send SAIF presentation to committee
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Winter safety 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Katie Jones showed winter safety packet including GIS inclement weather map app, ADA paths of travel, ergonomic breaks Haily will follow-up on sand for sidewalks that have no texture / slippery
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Future meeting about Fire Life Safety 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Jeremy will work UOFMO and Eugene Springfield Fire joint presentation on fire safety collaboration on campus
Subcommittees:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Building inspection sub-committee 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> December 2019 building inspection will be conducted at Tykeson Hall December 19
NEXT MEETING: (Building inspection) December 19 from 10am-11:30am		